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Mr. A Glambusso [ V;\
Deputy Director for Resctor krojects s /i
Directorate of Licensing Q\-\ . -
United States Atomic Emergy Commission A
washington, D C 20545 ’
Dear Mr. Giambusso: ...:

MOKTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT -

Docket No. S0-26% License No. DPR-22

Repor+ cof & Change in the Trausient Analysis
As Described in the FHAR

We are recently in receipt of a reanalysis of the transients dircuesed iu the FBAR
based on the end of cycle conditione. Results of the transient analysis are found
to differ from those presented in the FSAR., We are, therefore, reporting this in
accordance with the provisions of Section 6,6.C.2 of Appendix A, Technical Opeci-
fications, of Provisional Operating Licence DPR-22 .

The change iu the transient response results rom oxposure effects on the relation-
ship between control rod worth and length of rod inserted in the core. he end
result ig 8 slower rate of reactivity insertion for the firet half of the control
rod etroke during & reactor ecram. This phenomenon is based solely on the spatial
distribution of reactivity depletion in the core; experience to date shows that

the mechanical scram time of control rode bas remained essentially unchanged. The
analysis for the end of cyele conditiors was performed based on contrel rod scoram
insertion times taking credit for s gligntly fester initial inmsertion rate than
gurrently allowed by our Tectnical Specificaticns., Results of the analysis pre-
diet that the reactor responds safely for all assumed transients.

Safe operaticn of the Monticello reactor sontinues in light of the nev transient
analysis. We are approximstely in toe middle of our first cycle; the need for the
new analysie is based on end of 2ycle conditicns., To date, the measured scram Llwes
of our control rods are approximately half ©i those presently allowved by the Techai.
cal Specifications and likewise those used Ior the new transient analyeis.

We will submit & report of the analysie along with proposed changes to our Technicel
Specifications in the near luture. It appears that no changes in plant equipment or
operational requirements are needed 8 & regult of the new transient analyesie.

Yours very truly,
L O Mayer, P.E. ;
Director of Nuclear Support Servicee
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